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Q3. What level of influence or control will the public have on the decision that is being made?  Have you identified 
where on the IAP2 spectrum this project sits? 

A3. The City of Winnipeg will partner with the community and incorporate public feedback, advice and 
recommendations into the decision making process to the maximum extent possible. A Community Planning 
Advisory Committee has been established for this project. The City of Winnipeg suggests that the project would 
fall under Collaborate on the IAP2 Spectrum of Public Participation. 

 

Q4. Corporate Profile and Award History, how is the description in B12.1 of the RFP different than the description to 
be included in Section D as described in B10.4 of the RFP? 

A4. This was addressed in Addendum 1. 

 

Q5. Corporate Profile and Award history, what is meant by “a list of project awards by the proponent”?  Is this 
referring to a list of all projects the proponent has ever won, a current list of projects underway, projects that 
have been given special recognition through awards or recognition, or something else? 

A5. See revised B10.4 in Addendum 2. 

 

Q6. Experience of Key Personnel, it is asking for “professional recognition” of each personnel.  What does this 
mean, and does this include professional designations and affiliations? 

A6. See B11.2.1 in Addendum 2. 

 

Q7. Under Part E2.10 of the RFP it states “The City will cover administrative costs and expenses for public 
consultation events including, for example, venue rental charges, equipment rental, catering for snacks and 
refreshments, printing, postage, courier, newspaper advertising, photocopying”.  Do the expenses related to 
these items need to be included in the Fees? 

A7. Under E2.10, the intent is that the City of Winnipeg will be responsible for the identified expenses and/or 
disbursements related to the project and those costs should not be included in the consulting fee proposal. 

 

Q8. Can you confirm whether provisional member is sufficient as per B10.2(d): Qualified professional planner and 
Member, Canadian Institute of Planners (CIP) or American Institute of Certified Planners (AICP). 

A8. "Provisional" member of the Canadian Institute of Planners is not an appropriate substitute and does not meet 
the requirements of the RFP for a full member of CIP or AICP. At least one key consulting team member must 
be a full member of CIP or AICP. For CIP, that would mean the member must be a Member (MCIP) or a 
Registered Professional Planner (RPP).  

 

Q9. We are assuming that members of the firms listed on pg.6, Section B 15.1 are available to be consulted during 
the project even if not listed as subconsultants on our proposed team. Will these firms be available to participate 
in a workshop and/or interviews with the successful vendor, the City and stakeholders? 

A9. The scope of work by the consultants listed in B15.1 was completed as part of the previous phases of the 
project. While those consulting firms may be contacted, we cannot say whether they would be willing to 
participate or be interviewed for this new phase of the project. Any participation from this point forward would be 
at their sole discretion.  

 


